- Pagelofl

Docket Optical System - Docket No. 06-AFC-6, Opposition to Eastshore's Motion to Reopen

From:
To:

Date:
Subject:

Attachments:

Jewell Hargleroad <jewellhargleroad@mac.com>
<docket@energy.state.ca.us>, <greg.trewitt@tierraenergy.com>,
<jscholl@ch2m.com>, "Luckhardt, Jane" <JLuckhardt@DowneyBrand.com>,

- <diana.graves@pillsburylaw.com>, <michael.hindus@pillsburylaw.com>,

<dstein@ch2m.com>, <hmrenergy@msn.com>, <ltobias@caiso.com>,
<richard.winnie@acgov.org>, <andrew.massey@acgov.org>,
<james.sorensen@acgov.org>, <chris.bazar@acgov.org>,
<cindy.horvath@acgov.org>, <jewellhargleroad@mac.com>,
<lindampaulh@msn.com>, <clofft@chabotcollege.edu>,
<ssperling@chabotcollége.edu>, <sarveybob@aol.com>, <greg.jones@hayward-
ca.gov>, <maureen.conneely@hayward-ca.gov>, <michael.sweeney@hayward-
ca.gov>, <david.rizk@hayward-ca.gov>, <jwhite747@comcast.net>,
<slzvha@aol.com>, <wulf@vs-comm.com>, <suzbarba@comcast. net>
<lschulkind@lcwlegal.com>, <akacha11a@lcwlegal com>,
<jbyron@energy.state.ca.us>, Susan Gefter <Sgefter@energy.state.ca.us>,
<bpfanner@energy.state.ca.us>, <cholmes@energy.state.ca.us>,
<pao@energy.state.ca.us> _

7/28/2008 3:13 PM

Docket No. 06-AFC-6, Opposition to Eastshore's Motion to Reopen

CEC Russell Business Meeting® 26 07.pdf

Group Intervenors object and oppose the motion by the applicant to reopen the evidentiary
hearing for the purpose of conducting undefined tests at in Nevada and Colorado to repeat
their otherwise objectionable helicopter flyover test with a fixed wing aircraft.

Group Intervenors join in the oppositions by Intervenor Alameda County and by CEC Staff. As
to the alleged prejudice which the applicant contends they suffered procedurally, specifically
the testimony of Gary Cathey, attached is a true and correct copy of the sign-in sheet for the
Sept. 2007 proceedings in the RCEC action before the full Commission at which Mr. Cathey
appeared and opposed the amendment to RCEC, however, the evidentiary hearing was
closed so that his statements were precluded as admitted ewdence (Counsel can provide a
declaration if the hearing officer so requests.) '

This sign in sheet reflects that in addition to counsel for applicant EEC being present, so were
the principal Greg Truitt as well as representatives from CH2MHIll. Further, Group Intervenors
request administrative notice of the reporter's transcript for the Sept. 2007 proceedings filed in
the RCEC proceeding. This reflects that Mr. Cathey's opinion was no surprise but disclosed as
early as September 2007.
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